Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Monday 13th September 2021 at 6pm in Gunness Village Hall.

PRESENT: Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr D Oldfield, Cllr L Walker.

IN ATTENDANCE: Cllr J Walshe, Mrs K Pickering(Clerk).

PUBLIC FORUM

No members of the public present.

1 .APOLOGIES: Cllr C Waters, Cllr P Devine.

2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM –** Cllr D Oldfield – Item 6a(5) – Personal.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 13^{TH} JULY 2021

Proposed by Cllr B Holloway, seconded by Cllr L Walker and agreed unanimously.

4. CLERKS UPDATES

No updates to receive.

5. **PLANNING -** Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications.

No Planning applications received.

6. FINANCE

a) Accounts for payment

u, 11000ums for puryment	Ch. No.	Amount
1. Clerk - Salary – August/September	100560	319.90
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 11.22		
stationery/photocopy – 4.38		
Travel - £18.00		
Total Expenses	100561	33.60
3. Inland Revenue – for August	100562	40.00
4. Inland Revenue - for Sept	100563	39.80
5. Room Hire – July/Sept	100564	30.00
6. ASDA voucher – Chairs allowance	100565	30.00

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr L Walker and seconded by Cllr D Oldfield and unanimously agreed.

Income Received: 0

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated prior to the meeting and transactions noted.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

- i) Bus Services within the parish Cllr J Walshe has organized a 'Just Go' bus promotion/road show on the parkland site on 20th November 2021 at 10.00am. Cllr Walshe will advise the Parklands site owners that this road show is taking place.
- ii) Any new N.L.C matters to report- Cllr Walshe advised that fly tipping can now be reported more easily on the N.L.C website portal. It was also reported that Covid booster vaccinations will soon be available for the over 70's. Residents will be notified from their GP surgery. A garden fete has been organised at Lindsey Lodge Hospice clerk asked to arrange for N.L.C to scrap back the footpath on the B1405 between ASDA and beyond Lindsey Lodge.

8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting The NATS meetings continue to be held remotely and Cllr Walshe was asked to press for these meetings to return 'face to face' as this allows for better community involvement in some parishes residents would like to attend but are unable to access remotely. Cllr Walshe attended the last NATS meeting and speeding along Burringham Road and in Gunness remains a priority. The anti social behaviour has become more quiet recently on Parklands
- b) Water levels at The Lagoon and local drainage problems It was reported that trees and shrubbery are very overgrown on land belonging to the IDB (Lagoon area) at the back of the Ashfield site. Properties located on New Road and then onto Main Avenue are affected and it is considered to be a fire hazard. Clerk to contact the IDB and ask them to tidy this area and create, at the minimum, a 3m fire break. It was also noted that CAPPS coal yard has rubbish/shrubbery growth right up to residents back fences and residents are again concerned about fire hazards. Cllr Walshe agreed to talk to the owners of CAPPS coal yard.
- c) Ashfield Park Residents Association This will be a legal association and become operational 1st |October 2021. The notice board already approved by councilors will be purchased by the clerk and expenses reclaimed. The Chairman will advise the clerk of details of the required noticed board.
- **d)** Community Hub/Meeting Room within the parish No suitable locations/rooms are available at the moment if something does come up they will be investigated.
- e) Any new local or site matters to report The Chairman asked if a donation might be made available from the parish council for a social event for residents of the parish organised through the Ashfield Park residents association. The meeting agreed unanimously to support a social function and it was suggested that the Golf Club be contacted for their availability and costs. A discussion took place about the possibility of holding a separate social function for each park home site but it was agreed that the golf club was big enough to cater for one large function to include residents from all of the parish. The newly formed residents association will lead this event and report findings to Cllr Walker and the Parklands site.

Cllr Holloway advised the meeting that the neighbourhood watch group on Ashfield has folded but it was hoped to incorporate the neighbourhood watch scheme – and any remaining members – within the newly formed residents association. It is hoped that one resident off each street on Ashfield will join the residents association.

Cllr Walker asked if the lady who undertakes all the litter picking in the parish could be once again recognized for her efforts. It was unanimously agreed that a voucher from ASDA would be purchased from the chairman's allowance and the chairman would present this voucher to the resident. The meeting agreed that this resident provides an exceptional service to the community.

9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails CPRE newsletter

10. Agenda items for next meeting

Social evening.

11. Date of next meeting – Monday 8th November 2021 – Gunness Village Hall.